WEC COMMITTEE CA=C

FIA WORLD ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: Hypercar LMGT3
DECISION N°: WEC_2024 _D04_All_Personnel_limitation_Shared_staff

DATE: 28/11/2023 FROM: The WEC Committee

SUBJECT: Adaptation of Appendix 7 Article 6 — shared staff

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Appendix 7 — Article 6 2024 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations

DECISION
As per Article 1 of Appendix 7 of the FIA WEC Sporting Regulations, the WEC Committee would like to adapt the following:
6. Staff declaration

Any person accredited by the Competitor (operational and non-operational) will have do be declared on the declaration list
available on ACO Tech duly completed before the start of the administrative checks.

Declaration lists are available on ACO Tech and will have to be completed in accordance with the type of car entered (LMH
with or without ERS, LMDh, LMGT3).

When an operational staff is shared between a Hypercar Competitor and/or a LMGT3 Competitor, the person must be
declared on the list of each concerned competitor. can-only-be-declared-once-on-one-of the concerned-ist:

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice

O for the mentioned event(s) only

Any decision taken by the WEC Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://fiawec.alkamelsystems.com/committe.php
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